313 H, 8t., nvw
¥ashington, D,Z.

November &, 1942

Dear Max,

: fter my return I checked with Mazjor Devidson snd lesrned whet you know, that

the last chspter of your srmy section hed been returned to you okayed,

‘Mzjor Davidson was concerned about zny stztements that might apresr in the
book noting the é;my had chacked the contents. They zre worried nbout thié,
generahly, bec:uuse they dont went anything to appear to have the officisl .

okay. I assured him that you understcod snd wouldn't make this mistsake.

On "the 24th and 28th of October I submitted bills totalliug $47.76. vhen can

I expect poyments

Now that ell the stuff is in, wWhat is the schedule on the book ¥hen 4o you

- expect it to be on seles

Sinocerely,

Harold Yeibberg



